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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Fram: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.coms

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 8:07 AM

To: Jocelyn Ng'; assignments

Subject: RE: MSIG REF: 595080; Veh No: SGW1811R: DOA: 29/05/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

Noted with thanks,

Best Repards

G.NIVITHA
LEE Auto Consultanis Pre Lt

Phoné: b841-1679 | email: sssignments@lkkauto.com | fux: 6456-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue i, #02-25 | S{4089379)

From: Jacelyn Ng ImaiIm:jiacetrn__ng@g,msig-asia.mm]

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 6:16 PM

To: assignments <assignments@ikkauto.coms

Subject: MSIG REF: 595080; Veh No: SGW1811R; DOA; 29/05/2019

Dear LKK,

Please cancel the assignment for SGW1811R on Monday morning 9 - 10am at Tan Chong Motor Bukit Timah,

I will cancel the assignment at merimen.

Sorry for the inconvenient caused.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | locelyn_ng@se.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +&5 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | ' Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o

Aremter of [INRTIENSE INSURANCE GROUE
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